Baran, anthia !DEP) —

From: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 2:46 PM
To: Garcia-Surette, Milie (DEP)

Cc: MacEachern, Lee (DEP)

Subject: FW: Eagle Gas - Carver

For Use in Intra-Agency Policy Deliberations
Hi Millie:

Just wanted to remind you that | plan to be in the field at Eagle Gas Station in Carver tomorrow to witness a planned video
survey and, hopefully, the successful repair/effective sealing of the storm water drainage system that (through ongoing
oil/groundwater infiltration of the piping system) is acting as a conduit for the release from Eagle Gas Station to S.
Meadow Brook.

Thanks,
-Cynthia.

Cynthia A. Baran

Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup
Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast Regional Office

20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347

Telephone: 508-946-2887
Facsimile: 508-947-6557
E-mail: cynthia.baran@state.ma.us

From: Chuck Klingler [mailto:cklingler@ecsconsult.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2006 2:22 PM

To: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)
Cc: Shephard Johnson; Jim Marsh; Dan Felten
Subject: Eagle Gas - Carver

Hello All - Just an FYT to let you know that the Video taping of the drain line will commence tomorrow. 1’1l be
out from Thursday (3/2) until Monday (3/13), if you need anything you can call me on my cell phone.

Thank You,

Chuck Klingler, LSP, LEP
Auburn Branch Manager

Environmental Compliance Services, Inc. (ECS)





